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Champagne, Rick

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA [caitlin.frederick@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA, Pawasarat, Jane - DOA

Subject: ETF Stat Language

I'm not sure how ETF has categorized their requests, but here are the stat language requests from ETF that
we would like assigned to us:

6617 1) Expenditure authority based on membership levels with the ability to carry remaining balances
0o Y 2) Position authority through passive review
00 15 3) Creation of sum sufficient to cover ETF board expenses for procurement of services

Group Insurance Board:
o076 1) Clarify that incentives
3679 2) Permit GIB to contract for data collection
o01% 3) Broaden flexibility to determine Torig=term care insurance options

If these don’t seem familiar, let me know and I will work up stat language requests directly from our office.

Caitlin Morgan Frederick

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst-Senior
State of Wisconsin Division of Budget & Finance
101 E. Wilson, 10th f1

Madison, W1 53702

608-266-8777

10/04/2010
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AN ACT to amend 20.515 (130£ut), 40.03 (6) (j), 40.04 (2) (a) and 40.04 (2) (e) of the

statutes; relating to:

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau DB%

-

Currexﬁ?w permits the \group Insurance Board (GIB)‘/to contract Wlt]’i@‘a"
C

Departmento nd other public or private entities for data collection

and analysis services related to health maintenance organizations and insurance
companies that provide health insurance to state employees. This bill permits GIB
to contract for any other consulting services related to plans it offers.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be’printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.515 (1) (ut) Health insurance data collection and analysis\/an ther
consulting services contracts. From the public employee trust fund, the amounts in

the schedule for the costs of contracting for insurance data collection and analysis
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services under ss. 40.03 (6) (j) and 153.05 (2r) and other consulting services contracts
under s. 40.03 (6) ().
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SeEcTION 2. 40.03 (6) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.03 (6) j) May contract with the department of health services and may
contract with other public or private entities for data collection and analysis services
related to health maintenance organizations and insurance companies that provide

health insurance to state employees, as well as for any other consulting services
related to plans offered by the group insurance board.

SECTION 3. 40.04 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (2) (a) An administrative account shall be maintained within the fund
from which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for
services performed by the investment board, costs of medical and vocational
evaluations used in determinations of eligibility for benefits under ss. 40.61, 40.63
and 40.65 and costs of contracting for insurance data collection and analysis services
and other consulting services under s. 40.03 (6) ().

SECTION 4. 40.04 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (2) (e) The costs of contracting for insurance data collection and analysis
services and other consulting services under s. 40.03 (6) (j) shall be paid from the
appropriation under s. 20.515 (1) (ut).

(END)
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RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

Current law permits the Group Insurance Board (GIB) to contract with DHS
and other public or private entities for data collection and analysis services related
to health maintenance organizations and insurance companies that provide health
insurance to state employees. This bill permits GIB to contract for any other
consulting services related to plans it offers.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.515 (1) (ut) Health insurance data collection and analysis and other

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

«*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 2. 40.03 (6) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.03 (6) §) May contract with the department of health services and may
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
from Which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for
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




